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PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 

 

 

DATE:  JULY 21, 2022   

 

TO:  MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

 

FROM: DEBBIE LARSON, PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATOR  

  

SUBJECT: SHERIFF DEPARTMENT REPORT 

 

MEETING  

DATE:   JULY 25, 2022 

 

 

SUMMARY INFORMATION: 

 

The following is a summary of crime statistics for the City of Calabasas for the 

months of April, May and June 2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  SD Report (4/2022) 

        SD Report (5/2022) 

        SD Report (6/2022) 

               

Crime 4/22 5/22 6/22 Crime 4/22 5/22 6/22 

Homicide 0 0 0 Theft    

Rape 1 0 1   Grand ($950+) 6 10 10 

Robbery      Petty 4 3 6 

    Armed 0 1 0   Vehicle-unlocked 2 0 6 

    Strong-Arm 0 0 0   Grand Theft Vehicle 4 1 1 

    Assault 1 0 2   Arson 0 1 0 

Burglary 
   Domestic Violence 

Felony/Misdemeanor 
4 7 4 

    Residential 0 3 2     

    Business 2 0 3 Arrests    

    Garage/Out-        

Building 

0 4 2 Adult 46 31 17 

    Vehicle 

(locked) 

6 5 5 Juvenile 1 1 0 


